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RE: NFPA CONFERENCE & EXPO 2025
4 &
Julie Minogue <Julie Minogue@freeman.com: |© | 52 By | 5 Regly Al ‘ =7 Fomard | |i‘ |
To @ Katie Dana Thu 4/17/2025 %41 AM

(i) You replied to this message on 4/17/2025 10:06 AM,
Hello Katie,

You will not need confirmation. | have put notes in your account that you were approved for an early move in on May 12, 2025, by the warehouse supervisor, Kim Flores.

Julie Minogue
+1 888 508 5054

From: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 8:17 AM

To: Julie Minogue <Julie.Minogue@freeman.comz
Subject: RE: NFPA CONFERENCE & EXPO 2025

HiJulie,
Do | need to do anything different now for this? For example, do you have a different label or permission letter/form that needs to be on each crate?
h M p M Katie Dana
+1.989.837 6814

kdana@ampminc.com
ampminc com

From: Julie Minogue <lulie.Minogue@freeman.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:14 AM

To: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com>
Subject: NFPA CONFERENCE & EXPO 2025

Hello Katrina,

| am following up with you regarding our conversation yesterday. | spoke with the warehouse supervisor, and she confirmed that you are able to deliver your freight to the warehouse on Monday, May 12, 2025.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Best Regards,

Julie Minogue

Exhibitor Support Specialist
+1 888 508 5054

Freeman



